
State of Florida 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE C ENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BO!! t EVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

March 30, 2017 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Suzanne M. Ollila, Economic Analyst, Division of Economics ,J,A{ (). 

Docket No. 170067-GU 

Please place the attached email in the docket file . 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED MAR 30, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 03918-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Sue Ollila 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Keating, Beth < BKeating@gunster.com> 
Thursday, March 30, 2017 10:29 AM 
Sue Ollila 
{BULK} Docket No. 170067- Chesapeake Petition to Modify Experimental TTS Program 

Low 

Sue, with regard to this docket, Chesapeake is willing to waive the 60-day file and suspend requirement. 

Sincerely, 
Beth 

~ S!,~~,?.o! .S!3 
Beth Keating J Shareholder 
Governmental Affairs 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
p 850-521-1706 c 850-591-9228 
Email: 
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